RE: KHR Site Development West Weber

Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.utus =
Te Chadwick Spencer
Cc Llevering, Felix

@This sender sburton@co.weber.ut.us is from owutside your organization.

(i) You replied to this message on 8/10/2022 1:00 PM.
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Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chad,

This email acts as the required pre-application meeting for your design review application. You can apply for design review on frontier using this link: https://frontier.co.weber.ut.us/

You should submit a pdf of your engineered drawings for the site and building. These should include a landscaping plan, parking plan, signage plan, stormwater plan, and building elevations.

Once the application is submitted our planning technician will review the submittal for completeness and upload an invoice.

Let me know if you have other questions.
Thanks,
Steve

From: Burton,5teven

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2022 B:14 AM

To: "Chadwick Spencer' <chad@aeroscapeutah.com>
Cc: Llevering, Felix <flleverino@webercountyutah.oov=
Subject: RE: KHR Site Development West Weber

Sounds good. I'll plan on hearing from you at 11 tomorrow.

Thanks,
Steve
B801-395-87606

From: Chadwick Spencer <chad @aeroscapeutah.com:
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 5:38 PM

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: Lleverino,Felix <flleverino@co.weber.ut.us>
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